

Joseph Avila

Seattle, WA | 206 294 0460 | joeavilacodes@gmail.com
[Portfolio](#) | [Github](#) | [Blog](#) | [LinkedIn](#)

Full-Stack Developer Experienced in Ruby on Rails and JavaScript based programming. Strengths include communication, adaptability, and critical thinking. Demonstrated leadership skills that values input from all team members and push for growth for everyone involved. Quick to understand new concepts and technologies.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Git, CSS, HTML, Javascript, React, Gatsby, Redux, Ruby, Rails, PostgreSQL, SQLite3, SQL Server, Excel, Access

TECHNICAL PROJECTS

News Flash - [Live](#) | [Frontend Repo](#) | [Backend Repo](#)

News aggregator built using React, Redux and Rails

- Wrote CSS files from scratch, creating a custom navigation bar and dynamically rendered views.
- Use 3rd party API calls to retrieve articles + images.
- Authenticate users with JWTokens and localStorage.
- Refactor code to support a new API after deployment.

JS Tetris - [Live](#) | [Frontend Repo](#) | [Backend Repo](#)

Tetris built using vanilla javascript and HTML

- Create a tetris board using HTML canvas element
- Dynamically render tetris pieces according to position
- Use Rails API calls to store and fetch user scores in database

EXPERIENCE

Solea Foods, Seattle, WA

01/2019 - 01/2020

Warehouse Driver

- Identified inefficiencies in delivery route during slow season
- Created scalable delivery routes to continue growth as we experienced an influx of interest from new clients
- Implemented new route improving delivery time, client satisfaction and reducing overtime hours
- Communicated change in stock and new product establishing good rapport with customers and improving sales
- Organized warehouse to prepare for incoming freight shipments and keep inventory current
- Create rotation systems to reduce waste in perishable stock, and help sales team visually understand inventory

Ballard Pizza Company, Seattle, WA

06/2015 - 12/2018

General Manager

- Managed three teams (kitchen, in-house dining, delivery) creating an environment of shared responsibility
- Fostered community by promoting and delivering to local breweries, improving sales and customer satisfaction
- Refactored online menu to improve customer experience and streamline ordering via our website
- Wrote weekly reports for the executive team, giving a snapshot of sales, maintenance tickets and needs of restaurant
- Made decisions based on data from previous years profit and loss resulting in the busiest quarter in sales, Summer 2018
- Planned seasonal events like Valentine's Day comedy show and Paint & Sip to bring in sales and new clients during the slow season

EDUCATION

Flatiron School, Seattle, WA

01/2020 - 05/2020

Full Stack Web Development Immersive Bootcamp, Ruby on Rails and JavaScript program

Bellevue College, Bellevue, WA

01/2016 - 06/2016

Database Analyst Certification focusing on Microsoft Excel, Access, SQL Server, HTML, CSS, Javascript